
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION <I 


A,LANTAVEOEAAL CENTER 

61 FORSYTH STREET 


ATLAN7" A, GEORGIA 303:)3·8960 


MAR 012012 


VIA CllRTlFlED)"IAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT RIlQUE~~TED 

Eric W. Gerstenberg 
President 
Clean Barbo" PPM, LLC 
42 Longwatcr Drive 
Norwell, MA 02061 

RE: 	 Clean Harbors PPM, LLC 
Consent Agreement and Final Order - Docket No, TSCA-04-2011-2904(b) 

Dear Mr. Gerstenberg: 

Enclosed please find n copy of the Consent Agre~ment and Final Order (CAPO) in the above~ 
referenced matter. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Brooke York, of my stair, at (404) 562
8025. Legal questions should be directed to Lucia Mendez at (404) 562-9637. 

Sincerely, 

~A~··
C.,ar A, zap~t:" CIl'f~
ReM and OPA Enforcement mld 
Compliance Branch 
RCRA Division 
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u};ITED STATES 

) 

E:-.lVlRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 	 ~ 
::r: -ATLANTA, GEORGIA 	 ", m '" l> 	 ,..'" 	 :;;:""

fT1-."" 	 ""I "'nC>- m",(n the Matter of: } 	 0>-<) 	 r ." 

", '"' 	 :x °m 
Clean Harbor.; PPM. LLC I Docket :-10. TSCA-04-20 11·2904(h) ..,. z"".. -1875 Forge S.reet ) 	 "" "" "" Tucker, Georgia 30084 } 	 '" '" 

) 

Respondent 	 I 

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL OIU!ER 

l. Nature of tbe ~ction 

1" 	 This b a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16(aJ of the Toxic Substances Control 

Act (TSCA). 15 U.S.c, § 2615(a). and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules ofPraetice 

Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or 

Suspension of Permits (Consolidated Rules), 40 C.P.R. Part 22. Complainant is United States 

Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA). Respondent is Clean Harbors PPM. 

LLC. a corporation duly licensed under the laws of the State of Goorgia. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have l..'Onferred for the purpose ofsettlement pursuant to 

40 C.F,R. § 22,18 and desire to reSDlve this mattoc and settle the allegations described herein 

without a formal hearing, Therefure, ~ithout the taking ofany evidence or testimony. the 

making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issue in this marter, and in accordance 

with 40 c'F.R. § 22" 13(h), 'his Consent Agreement and Final Order (CA/FO) will 

simultaneously conunence and conclude tbis matter. 
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U. Prelimtnarv Statrments 

3. 	 Pursuant to Section 6(e) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.c. ~ 2605(e), the Admini'trator of the EPA 

prornulgatod rules in 40 C.F,R. Part 761, pertaining to Polych1orinatod Biphenyls (PCBs). 

Failure to comply with any such rule oonstltutes a violation of Section 15 of TSCA. 

15 U.S.C. § 2614, Any person who vIolates a provision of Section 15 ofTSCA may be 

assessed a penalty ofup to $27,500 tor each such violation occurring between January 30, 

1997, and March 15, 2004, in accordance with Section 16(.) ofTSCA and 40 C.F.R, Part 19, 

as amended, For each such violation occurring between March 15.2004. and January 12. 

2009, a penalty ofup to $32.500 may be MSessed. For each such violation occurring after 

January J2,2009. a penalty ofup to $37,500 maybe a~sscd, Each day a violation continues 

may constitute a separate violation, 

4. 	 The authority to take action under Section 16(0) ofTSCA, 15 U.S.c. § 2615(.), i. vestod in 

the Administrator of the EPA. The Administrator of the EPA has delegated this authority 

under TSCA to the Regional Administrator of the EPA Region 4 by the BPA Delegation 12

2-A, dated May 11, 1994. The Regional Administrator of the EPA Region 4 has re-delegatod 

this authority under TSCA to the Regional Judicial Officer by the EPA Delegation # 12-2-C, 

dntod September 7, 2005. 

5. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(c)(4), the following individual is authorizod to receive service 

for the EPA in this proceeding: 

Brooke York 
ReM and OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-g960 
(404) 562-8025 
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Respondent 
Eric W. Gerstenberg 
President 
Clean Harbors PPM, LLC 
42 Lollgwater Drive 
Norwell. Massachusettes 02061 

III. The EPA's Flj!dln.. of Fasl ond Soom. Allegaijon. 

6. 	 Respondent, is a u,er of PCB items as defined by 40 C.F.R. ~ 761.3 operating in the State of 

Georgia and is a "person" as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 761.3. Respondent's Tucker, Georgia. 

Clean Harbors facility holds an Approval to Commercially Store and Dispose of PCBs by 

Chemical Dechlorination which is dated February 6, 2007, and is scheduled to expire on 

June 22, 2014. 

7. 	 "PCB Container" is dclined by 40 C.r-R. S 761.3 to mean any package, can, bottle, bag, 

barrel, drum, tank or other device thnt contains PCBs or PCB Articles and whose surface(s) 

has been in direct contact with PCBs. 

8, 	 On or about March 30. 2011, an inspection was conducted bya representative of the EPA at 

the Respondent's facility located at 1875 Forge Street., in Tucker. Georgia, to detcnniue 

wmptiance with the PCB regulations. 

9. 	 PUTSuant to 40 C.F.R. § 761.40(,)(1), all PCB Containers shan be marked with a PCB Me 

mark During the inspection, the EPA's inspectors observed PCB Containers, including 

buckets. drip pans~ waste containers. and drums in the Tank farm Area. the Storage Area and 

the Laboratory that did not have a PCB ML labeL Therefore. the EPA alleges that Respondent 

violated 40 C.F.R. ~ 761.4O(a)(I). 

10. 	 Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 761.40(c)(6), all PCB Containers shall be closed. During the 

inspection, the EPA'8 inspectors observed PCB Containers in the Tank: Fanu Area which 
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were open. Therefore, the EPA alleges that Respondent violated 40 C.F.R. § 76L40(a)(I). 

11. Pursuant to 40 C.P.R. § 761 .10(a)(2), all PCB Tr.nsfonners ,hall be marked with the PCB 

M" marking.. During the ins~1i()n. the EPA's inspectors observed PCB Transformers stored 

for disposal in the designated PCB Storage Area and on the trailer in the Loading Area which 

did not have a ML mark. Therefore, 'he EPA alleges that Respondent violated 40 C.F.R, § 

761.40(.)(2). 

12. Pursuant to Clean Harbors Approval requirement B.7.H., adequate aisle space within the 

container storage area in Warehouse 2 must be maintained at all times to allow access for 

purposes of inspection and spill response for leaking containers, During the inspection, the 

EPA's inspectors observed that there was no aisle space in the container storage area in 

WarehoIlSe 2. Therefore, the EPA alleges that Respondent violated Clean Harbors Approval 

requirement B.7.a. 

13. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 76L4O(h), vchicl"" that transport PCB Containers that contain more 

than 45 kg of Uquid PCBs at concentrations of 2! 50 ppm or with one or more PCB 

Transtormers shall be marked on each end and each side with the PCB Mf, mark During the 

inspection, the EPA's inspectors observed that the trailer holding numerous PCB 

Transformers located in the loading area of the facility was not marked with the PCB ML 

mark. Therefore, the EPA alleges that Respcndent violated 40 C.F.R. § 76L40{b). 

IV. Consent Auument 

J4. For the purposes of this CNFO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

[5. Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right to 

appeal the proposed final order accompanying the consent 3gret-'1llent. 
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16. 	 Pursuant to IS U,S.C. § 2615(a). TSCA Section 16{H), and in considerdtkm ofthe nature of 

the alleged viola.tio~ the EPA has dctenninetl that an appropriate civil penalty to settle this 

action is in the amount ofTEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED PORTY DOLLARS 

($10,640). 

17. 	 Respondent consents to the assessment of the penally proposed by the EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in Section V of this CAiFO. 

18. 	 Respondent certifies that to the hest ofits knowledge, as ofthe date of its execution of this 

CAJFO, it is in compliance with aU relevant requirements ofTSCA and the PCB regulations 

found in 40 C.F.R. Part 761. 

19, 	 This CAIFO constitutes a settlement by the EPA ofall claims for civil penalties pursuant to , 
Sc("'tion 16(a) ofTSCA for the specific violattons alleged herein, Except as specifically 

provided in this CAIFO, the EPA reserves aU other civil and criminal enforcement 

authorities, including the authority to address imminent hazards. Compliance "vith this 

CNFO shall not he a defense to any other actions subsequently oomrnenced purlSuant to 

Federal laws and regulations administered by the EPA, and it is Respondent's MponsibiJity 

to comply with said laws and regulations, 

20, 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CNFO, 

The parties agree that the settlement ofthls matter is in the public interest and that this 

CA/FO is con:.istent with the applicable requirements ofTSCA. 

V. Fig'" Order 

21. 	 Respondent is ass""s.,d a civil penalty ofTEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FORTY 

DOLLARS ($10.640), which shall be paid within 30 days from the effuctive date of this 

CNFO. 
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22. Respondent shall remit the civil penalty by either a cashier's or ccrtiiled ch~k made payable 

to the "Treasurer, United States of America., 'j and shall either send the i:heck to the following 

address by U.s, Postal Service: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P,O, Box 979077 
SI. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000 

The check shan reference on its face the name of the 

Respondent and Docket r\umber of this CAFO. 


Or, for payment submittal by any overnight delivery service (Fed Ex, UPS, DHL, etc,), 

RCi>1'Ondcnt -shall send the check to the following address: 


U.s, Bank 
1005 Cvnvclltiotl Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St, Louis, Missouri 63lO1 

Contact: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087 

23. At the time of payment. Respondent shaH send a separate copy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment has been made in accordance with this CAlFO, to each of the 

following persons at the fbllowing addresses: 

24, 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
(i.S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

Brooke York 
ReRA aad OPA Enforcement and Compliance Branch 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, C"",rgia 30303·8960 

and 
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Lucia Mt.-'I1dez 
Office of Environmental Accountability 
U.S. EPA Regioll 4 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 

25, 	 For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled, and 

agrees not to attempt to claim a deduction tor any civil penalty payment made pursuant to 

this CAJFO, Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall constitute a 

violation of this CAiPO. 

26. 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.C. § 3717, the EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest win therefore begin to accrue on the dvil penalty from the date of 

entry of this CAPO, ifthe penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will al~ be 

assessed to cover the administrative costs. both direct and indirect, of overdue debts, In 

addition, a late payment penalty charge shan he applied on any principal amount not paid 

within 90 days of the due date. 

VI. .Effective Date 

27, 	 111e effective date of this CAlFO shall be the date .on which the CA/FO is filed with tilt; 

Regional Hearing Clerk. 
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AGREED fu"iD CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: Clean Harbors PP~f, LLC 
Docket No.; TSCA·04·2011·1904(b) 

Name: Eric W. Gerstenberg 
Title: President 

Complainant: u.s~ Environment .. l Protedion Agency 

By:_._JlL~~-~..,f.J,.~...
G. Alan Farmer \ 

Director 

RCRA Division 

61 Forsyth Street, SW 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 


APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this 

By: L"",,-,- 65 -~ 

Su.m B: Schuh -
Regionalludicial Ollieer 
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~TIFIl:;ATE OF SERVICI:l 

I hereby certify that on the date set out helow, I filed the original and one copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy of the 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of Clean Harbors PPM, LLC., 

Docket Numb,,,: TSCA-04-2011-2904(bl, to the addressccs listed below. 

Mr. Eric W. Gerstenberg 
President 
Clean Harbors PPM, LLC 
42 Longwater Drive 
Norwell, MA 02061 

Brooke York 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement 

and Compliance Branch 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 F omyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303·8960 

Quantindra Smith 
RCRA and OPA Enforcement 

and Compliance Bronch 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsytb Street, SW 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960 

Robert Caplan 
SenIor Attorney 
U.S. EPA, Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 3030J,8960 

Date: 

(via Certified Mall, Return Receipt Requested) 

(via EPA's lntemal mail) 

(via EPA's internal mall) 

(via EPA's internal mail) 

::=':-~~~
Patrida A. SuI ock, Regjonal Hearing Clerk 
U,S. Environmental Protection Agency. Rcgion4 
Atlanta Federal Center 
61 Forsyih Street, SW 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 
(404) 562·9511 


